Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ref: TAX/11/22/2037
Dear Yan,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudic

TP: SHD1465U
Insured: SHD6146H

Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>
Friday, 18 November 2022 5:08 PM

assignments; admin-d

MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

FW: SHD1465U (Our vehicle) / SHD6146H (Strides Insured) on 16/11/2022
17112022132101-0001.pdf

e” basis.

Workshop: Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 W

oodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Vincent Chua <vincent.chua

@premierauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 1:22 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>
Subject: SHD1465U (Our vehicle) / SHD6146H (Strides Insured) on 16/11/2022

CAUTION: This email originated from

outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender

and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear all,
We refer to the above mentioned
Vehicle to be Surveyed: SHD1645S

Insured Vehicle: SHD6146H
Date of Accident: 16/11/2022

vehicles.

Name of Workshop: PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
Address of Survey Location: 23 Changi South Avenue 2, #01-02, Singapore 486443
Name of Contact Person: MR CHUA

Contact Number: 65446689

Email Address of Contact Person: vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg

Undercarriage involved: No

*Vehicle available for survey at any time*

Please arrange for survey.




Thank you.

Regards

Vincent Chua
Operations Officer & Claims Settlement Assistant
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 075 | DID: 6544 6689 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

NOTE: Please be informed that we have changed our email from Vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com to Vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sq

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

& Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION

o



